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From: Caltrain BOD Public Support
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Jan Alexis Salandanan; Blytha Bowers
Subject: FW: Letter for the Caltrain board
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:22:24 AM
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FYI- Letter addressed to M. Bouchard.
 

From: Dave Price <price@padailypost.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 11:41 PM
To: Caltrain BOD Public Support <CaltrainBODPublicSupport@Caltrain.com>
Subject: Letter for the Caltrain board

 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click
on links from unknown senders.

Please deliver the following two-page letter to the members of the Caltrain board.
 
 
 
Dave Price
Editor and Publisher
The Daily Post
385 Forest Ave., Palo Alto CA 94301
(650) 328-7700
price@padailypost.com
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Palo Alto Daily Post
385 Forest Ave., Palo Alto, CA 94301


(650) 328-7700


Aug. 23, 2024


Michelle Bouchard, Caltrain CEO
and the Caltrain Board of  Directors
1250 San Carlos Ave.
San Carlos, CA 94070


Dear Ms. Bouchard,


In response to your letter of  Aug. 23, we’re only asking that Caltrain report on a same-day basis 
whether a death has occurred on the tracks. We’re not asking for you to say immediately whether 
the death was intentional or accidental. We understand that determination can take months.  


Commonly, police departments will report that a death has occurred on the same day it occurred. It 
might take police and the coroner days or weeks to determine the cause and manner of  death, but 
they promptly report when a death occurs.


If  Caltrain remains silent when a death takes place, speculation will grow in the community. When 
a Menlo-Atherton student died Aug. 11, information giving his name and where he died spread 
throughout the community the next morning. Your policy of  silence made things worse by creat-
ing an information gap that was filled with erroneous and inappropriate information. Authoritative 
information from Caltrain would have stopped the whispers.


The idea of  refusing to provide any information on deaths runs contrary to the document you 
cited in from the World Health Organization. Those guidelines assume that the basic information 
about a death would be released to the public. The guidelines deal with how the media should use 
the information about a death. I’m not aware of  any media guidelines that call for an information 
blackout. Caltrain’s policy is outside the mainstream of  public agencies in the United States. 


Your policy is flawed because you developed it in a vacuum without consulting with the media or 
experts on suicidology. You didn’t even hold a public hearing on it. Had the policy been developed 
in an open process, you would have learned that the Werther Effect (the copycat theory) has been 
debunked — other researchers have been unable to replicate its results. 







Finally, I question the statistical validity of  Caltrain’s three-month test (two deaths from May to 
July). Over the years, under the old policy, there have been many three-month periods when there 
were only one or two deaths. For instance, between January 2023 to July 2023, Caltrain only had 
two deaths — and that’s under the old policy.


Caltrain’s information blackout is outside the mainstream when it comes to public information poli-
cies of  government agencies. Sweeping a problem under the rug won’t make it go away. Instead of  
hiding information, you should focus your attention on preventing suicides. Censorship is never the 
answer.


Sincerely,


Dave Price
Editor and Publisher
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August 26, 2024 
 
Emil Lawrence 
1000 Twin Dolphin Dr Unit 14/B 
Redwood City, CA 94065 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Lawrence: 
 

 
This letter is regarding the inquiry received about your Redi-Wheels 
Paratransit application submitted in February of this year. The Eligibility 
staff had received your application and tried several attempts to reach you 
at 650-254-4126 but unfortunately, they have not been successful in 
reaching you.   

 
We are once again sending you a Paratransit Application to complete and 
return to their office. Once received they will contact you to set up your 
initial interview. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact 
them directly at 650-366-4856. 

 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
SamTrans Accessible Transit Services 




